From: Joe Ducomble [mailto:joe.ducomble@mev.etat.lu]

Sent: 21 June 2017 10:52

To: Wallace Rory (Civil Nuclear and Resilience)

Cc: Clarke Matthew (Civil Nuclear and Resilience); Leigh Gareth (Energy Development)
Subject: Re: Espoo - UK Correspondence

Dear Rory,

Further to our discussion in Minsk and after consulting with my hierarchy | would to
share with you that the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg would like to be consulted for
both projects; Hinkley Point C and Wylfa Nuclear Power Plant.

We are currently updating our focal points and | would appreciate that for the toime
being al information would be addressed to me.

Regards,
Joe

Joe DUCOMBLE
Attaché de Gouvernement

LE GOUVERNEMENT DU GRAND-DUCHE DE LUXEMBOURG
Ministére du Développement durable et des Infrastructures
Département de I'Environnement

4, place de I'Europe . L-2918 Luxembourg

Tél. (+352) 247-86848 . FAX (+352) 247-86835

E-mail : joe.ducomble@mev.etat.lu

www.emwelt.lu . www.mddi.lu

www.gouvernement.lu . www.luxembourg.lu
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